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PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT 

TO: MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF STONECREST CITIZENS AND STAKEHOLDERS   

FROM: MALLORY MINOR, MPS 
MUNICIPAL COURT CLERK 

SUBJECT: THE MUNICIPAL COURT FINE AND FEE SCHEDULE JUSTIFICATION  

DATE: 7/11/2022 

CC: MUNICIPAL COURT INTERNAL FILE  

 

It is the court's mission to provide efficient, fair resolution of all matters coming before it, and to 
ensure that all court users are afforded ready access to the court. The court will continue to 
emphasize public awareness and education, and further develop its procedures, so that the court 
may continue to provide excellent customer service. 

Production of the official court record is an essential business process contributing to court users’ 
access to and fairness in Georgia courts, and each court has the responsibility to effectively manage 
that process. Through the proposed fine and fee schedule, the Municipal Court and City Council 
identifies best practices and fees, through policy to assist the Municipal Court in executing this 
responsibility to the citizens of the state. 

In justification, the Municipal Court of the City of Stonecrest intends to establish Municipal Court Fine 
Fee Schedule for the purpose of assessing fines consistent with our Local Ordinance, state, and 
federal law.  
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